TCEQ Water Rights Change of Ownership Memorandum

To: Records Management

From: Permit Support Compliance and

Groundwater Section
Water Availability Division

Subject: Change of Ownership

Date: January 30, 2018

Certificate of Adjudication No. 6-4391

Source County: Tyler

Source Basin: Neches River

Delete: Froq Pond Homeowners Association, Inc, as owner
Add: Frog Pond Lake Water Control and Improvement District No. 1, as
owner

Conveyance Documents Reviewed

Title

Dated

Doc. No.

Vol. No.

Page No.

Special Warranty Deed

3/9/2018

18610

1185

647

The change of ownership form and $100 recording fee (Receipt No. M912972) were

received on October 25, 2018. The review of the submitted documents was

completed on January 30, 2019. The conclusions in this memo are based upon a

review of the above mentioned conveyance documents submitted by the applicants
from the Official Public Records of Tyler County, Texas. The conclusions are subject
to change if additional information is received.

Ownership of Record with Addresses and Remarks:

1. Frog Pond Lake Water Control and

Improvement District No. 1
Attn: Cris Thompson
P.O. Box 818

Colmesneil, Texas 75938-0818

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality




The ownership interest has been apportioned as follows:

Authorization 1: 410 acre-foot on-channel reservoir located on Wolf Creek
(Frog Pond Lake) in the Ira Parker Survey, Abstract No. 499,
Tyler County Texas; and authorized for recreational use with no
right of diversion.

Owner Name

Frog Pond Lake Water Control and
Improvement District No. 1

Kathy Buckley

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality



